
MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION EL EMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

AGENDA September 2. 2025 

1.0 Call Public Session to Order 
1.1 Roll Call to Establish Quorum 
1.2 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.3 Introduction of Guests 

School Campus - Community Resource Center 

2.0 Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board 

5:00 P.M. 

At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda. Under state law, matters presented under this item 
cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time. For items appearing on the agenda, the public is invited to make comments at the time 
the item comes up for Board consideration. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes so all interested 
parties have an opportunity to speak with a total of fifteen (15) minutes allotted for the Public Comment Period. Please state your name and 
address for the record. 

3.0 Approval of Minutes - August 12, 2025 (A) 

4.0 Correspondence - None 

5.0 Superintendent's/Principal's Report 
5.1.1 LCAP Update 
5.1.2 Campus Update - ASB 

6.0 Public Comment On Closed Session Topics 
General public comment on any closed session item will be heard. Pursuant to Board Policy, the Board may limit 
individual comments to no more than 3 minutes and individual topics to 15 minutes. It is recommended you begin 
your comments by stating your name. 

7.0 Adjourn to Closed Session 
7.1 Conference With Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6) 

1. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
2. Employee Organizations

a. MSAT
b. Classified Members

8.0 Convene Regular Session at 5:30pm 
8.1 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any) 

9.0 Consent Items / Review/ Public Hearing/ Public Input / Board Discussion / ACTION (as applicable) 
9.1 Interdistricts (A) 
9.2 Budget Revision #009-25 (A) 
9.3 Public Hearing: Determination of Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 
9.4 Resolution Determination of Sufficiency of Textbooks and Instructional Materials 09-25-01 (A) 
9.5 Unaudited Actuals Report for Fiscal Year 2024-2025 (A) 
9.6 Resolution 09-25-02 For 2024-2025 School Year ( SY) GANN Limit Appropriations (A) 
9.7 SARB Consultant Contract (A) 
9.8 Proposed Conferences (A) 
9.9 Portable Heated Pressure Washer Quotes (A) 
9.10 CSBA Policy Updates (A) 
9.11 ERS Differentiated Assistance Agreement (A) 
9.12 2025-2026 Fundraisers & Concession (A) 

-1-



AGENDA 

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda 

September 2, 2025 School Campus - Community Resource Center 

10.0 Authorization of Vendor Payments dated 8/8/2025 through 8/15/2025 (A) 

11.0 Personnel 
11.1 Personnel Order (A) 

12.0 Monson-Sultana Associatiotl of Teachers (MSAT) Report 
Update from the Monson-Sultana Association of Teachers 

13.0 Closing Activities 
The Governing Board members have the opportunity to comment 

14.0 Adjourn to Closed Session (If needed) 
14.1 Conference With Labor Negotiator (Government Code 54957.6) 

3. Agency Negotiator: Roberto Vaca, Superintendent
4. Employee Organizations

a. MSAT
b. Classified Members

15.0 Convene Regular Session 
15.1 Report Action Taken in Closed Session (If any) 

16.0 Adjournment 
*Persons who are in need of a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the board meeting may make a
request to the Superintendent at P.O. Box 25, 10643 Avenue 416, Sultana, CA 93666, (559) 591-1634. Such a request should be in writing

5:00 P.M. 

if possible, or may be made in person or by telephone ( e-mail or text message requests will not be allowed). The request for accommodation 
should specify the nature of the modification or accommodation requested, including any necessary auxiliary aids or services required, 
and the name, address and telephone number of the person making the request. The request should be made as soon as possible and if 
possible no later than one day before the meeting.

-2-





9.2 

9.3 

9.4 

9.5 

9.6 

9.7 

Proposed Field Trips 
2025-2026 

Budget Revison #008-25 

Amplify Science Renewal 

Kendall Hunt!Math Materials 

IXL Learning Quote 

Health/Nursing Scope of 
Service TCOE Agreement 

10.0 AUTHORIZATION OF 

VENDOR PAYMENTS: 

11.0 PERSONNEL: 

11.1 Personnel Order 

12.0 MONSON-SULTANA 

ASSOCIATION OF TEACHERS 

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve the field trips as proposed. PASSED 

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve Budget Revision 008-25 as presented. PASSED 

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to 
approve the renewal of services with Amplify. PASSED 

Trustee Davidian moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to 
approve the quote and purchase of Kendall Hunt Math Materials. 

n PASSED 
Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Davidian seconded the motion to 
approve the IXL quote and purchase of materials. PASSED 

Trustee Simmons moved and Trustee Valdez seconded the motion to 
approve the agreement with Tulare County's School Health Programs for 
continuance of their services for the 2025-2026 school year. PASSED 

Trustee Worthley moved and Trustee Simmons seconded the motion to 

approve vendor payments for the period of 6/13/2025-8/1/2025. PASSED 

Trustee Valdez moved and Trustee Worthley seconded the motion to 
approve Personnel Order 11.1.1 through 11.1.4: approval of hire of 
Calista Domingcil as Music Teacher, approval of hire of Joel Martinez as 
Technology Assistant (8 Hours, 12 Months), approval of hire of Rafael 
Amazecua for Grounds/Maintenance/Bus Driver, and resignation of 
Francisco Reveles as Grounds/Maintenance/Bus Driver. Trustee 
Davidian abstained from voting. PASSED 

(MSAT) REPORT: None. 

13.0 CLOSING ACTIVITIES: None. 

14.0 ADJOURNMENT: 

Meeting adjourned at 6:50 P.M. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Delbert Quintana President Roberto Vaca 

Vicki Worthley Clerk Lynn Simmons 

Roy Valdez Trustee Annie Davidian 

-4-

Secretary 

Trustee 

Trustee 



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

AITACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

5.0 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

5.f:LCAP UPDATE

This is to inform you that we are in the process of finalizing a few minor revisions to the Local 

Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). We remain on track to meet the required September 

15th submission deadline. No major changes are anticipated, and the revisions being made are 

minimal in nature. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

NONE 

NONE 

-5-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

September 2, 2025 

AGENDA SECTION: 5.0 SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

AGENDA ITEM: 5.2 CAMPUS UPDATE - ASB PRESENTATION 

ATIACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

The ASB/Leadership Adviser will give a presentation and update on the program and campus 
events. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

NO ACTION REQUIRED 

NO ACTION REQUIRED 

-6-





Agenda Item 

9.1.1 

9.1.2 (a) 

9.1.2 (b) 

9.1.2 (c) 

I 

I 

INTERDISTRICT ATTENDANCE AGREEMENT REQUESTS 

MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SEPTEMBER 2, 2025 

Name Grade From To Year Reason 

Gutierrez, D'Angelo TK Dinuba Unified Monson-Sultana 2025-2026 NEW 

Torres, Cali 7th Kings Canyo ... Monson-Sultana 2025-2026 N�\{V '1:i 

Parker, Evangeline 2nd Kings Canyo ... • Monson-Sultana 2025-2026 NEW 

Parker, Fernando K Kings Canyo ... • Monson-Sultana 2025-2026 NEW 

Recommendation 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 

Approval 



MONSON-SULTA NA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATIACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

CONSENT ITEM 

9.2 BUDGET REVISION 009-25 

BUDGET REVISION 

Each month the District Business Office ensures that all expenditures are in line with the 

District's Adopted Budget. Revisions must be made to reflect the reality of a day-to-day living 

document, which must be updated as budget codes change to accommodate fluctuation in 

program resources. 

The attached Budget Revision 009-25 is for August 2025. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

APPROVE Budget Revision 009-25. 

APPROVE 

-9-







MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

CONSENT 

9.3 PUBLIC HEARING TO DETERMINE SUFFICIENCY OF 

TEXTBOOKS AND INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS 

Item 9.3 contains a Resolution certifying the District's compliance with the Williams Lawsuit with 

regard to the sufficiency of instructional materials and textbooks. The Governing Board of the 

District is required to hold a public hearing to make a determination as to whether or not each pupil 

has sufficient textbooks or instructional materials, or both, that are aligned to the content standards 

adopted by the State Board of Education. 

Hearing Opened at ____ _ 

Hearing Closed at ____ _ 

RECOMMENDATION: Conduct the public hearing. 

PROPOSED ACTION: No action required. 

-12-











MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL 

9.5 UNAUDITED ACTUALS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 

UNAUDITED ACTUALS REPORT SUMMARY 

The Unaudited Actuals Report is presented to the Board for approval. This report represents 

the final balances for the 2024-2025 school year and allows the ending balances to be rolled 

into the new 2025-2026 Budget. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 

approve the Unaudited Actuals report for fiscal year 

2024-2025. 

APPROVE 

-17-











.7MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AGim)DA ITEM: 
. .

ATT}!tHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

CONSENT 
':) 

9.7 CONSULTING SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR PANELt!IEARING SERVICES 
PURSUANT TO SARB 2025-2026 

In order to maintain our strong attendance rate, we are continuing to partner with Education 

Consulting Services, LLC as part of our SARB process. 

The attached contract is to continue such services for the 2025-2026 school year. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 
APPROVE the attached contract for services. 

APPROVE 

-22-









MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 
September 2, 2025 

AGENDA SECTION: CONSENT 

J\�ENDA ITEM: 9.8 PROPOSED CONF!ffiENCES FOR CABINET MEMBERS 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

Superintendent requests Board approval for cabinet team members to attend the following 

conferences: 

• Paxton Patterson GTE Electives Training, October 1-2, 2025, Sacramento, CA - Mayra

Ortega, Kaylie Marquez, Priscilla Gonzalez, Joseph Rico and Kathy Arreguin

• California School Nutrition Association - October 29 - November 2, 2025 - Benita Cortez,

Santos Galeana

• SISC Healthcare Symposium - November 5th-7th in Monterey, CA - Jaqueline

Montejano, Benita Cortez

• CSBA Annual Conference - December 3 - December 5, 2025 - Roberto Vaca, Benita

Cortez

• ACSA Superintendent Symposium, January 28-30, 2026, Indian Wells, CA - Roberto

Vaca

• California Association of School Business Official Annual Conference - March 31 - April

2, 2025, San Diego, CA - Roberto Vaca, Benita Cortez, Santos Galeana

• California Association of Latino Superintendents and Administrators - June 24-27, 2026,

Chula Vista, CA - Roberto Vaca

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board 
approve attendance to the proposed conferences 

APPROVE 

-26-



MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

�ENDA ITEM: 

ATTACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

CONSENT 

9.9 PORTABLE HEATEO�PRESSURE WASHER QUOTES 

CALIFORNIA TURF EQ@JIPMENT & SUPPLY BID 
PACIFIC GOLF & TURF BID 
CITM STREETS & LANDSCAPE BID 

This purchase is for a new portable heated pressure washer needed for the care of grounds and 

maintenance of the campus and Student Education Activities Center. Funding for this purchase 

will be coming from grant funds. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve 

a bid from California Turf Equipment & Supply Inc. 

APPROVE 

-27-



QU OTA TIO N PAGE: 1 

California Turf Equipment & Supply Inc. 
956 N J STREET 
TULARE, CA 93274 USA 
Phone #: (559)688-2505 
Fax#: (559)688-0861 

J: 

BILL TO 22587 

MONSON-SUL TANA SCHOOL 
10643 Avenue 416 
PO box 25 
SULT ANA, CA 93666 US 

MFR PRODUCT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

PHONE#: DATE: 7/17/2025 

CELL#: (559)591-1634 ORDER#: 385531 

ALT.#: CUSTOMER#: 22587 

P.O.#: Hot Pressure Washer CP: JOLV 

TERMS: Net 30 LOCATION: 1 

SALES TYPE: Quote STATUS: Active 

SHIP TO 

rr· MONSON-SULT ANA SCHOOL 
10643 Avenue 416 

QTY 

PO box 25 
SULTANA, CA 93666 US 

NET TOTAL 

BE HW4214VA PW, HOT 4200PS1, 4GPM 25V3, RRV4G42 

PRICE 

$5,499.99 $5,499.99 $5,499.99 

Quotation 

SUBTOTAL: 

TAX: 

ORDER TOTAL: 

Authorized By: _______________ -28-

$5,499.99 

$453.75 

$5,953.74 





Quote Id: 31948351

Hours:' 0 

Stock Number: 

Code 

HW4214VA 

Selling Equipment 

Customer: MONSON-SUL TANA SCHOOL 

HW4214VA 

Description Qty 

PW, HOT 4200PS1, 4GPM 25V3, RRV4G420 1 

-30-

PACIFIC 
,GOLF& TURF 





MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

AGENDA SECTION: 

AJGENDA ITEM: 

AITACHMENTS: 

DISCUSSION: 

September 2, 2025 

CONSENT ITEM 

9.10 CSBA BOARD POU CY UPDATES JUNE 20:25 

CSBA BOARD POLICY UPDATES CHECKLIST JUNE 202 
POLICY GUIDESHEET JUNE 2025 

The California School Boards Association provides member districts with proposed updates to 

Board policies and Administrative Regulations to reflect changes to state and federal laws. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends approval of CSBA 
Updates as presented. 

APPROVE 

-32-



CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST -June 2025 

District Name: Monson-Sultana Joint Union Elementary School District

Contact Name: Roberto Vaca Phone: 559-591-1643 Email: rvaca@msschool.org 

BOLICY 

BP 0410 

BP 0420.4 

AR0420.4 

BP 0420.41 

E(l) 0420.41 

BP 1312.3 

AR 1312.3 

AR3542 

BP 4030 

.. 

AR4030 

BP 4033 

BP 4119.11 

- .

� 'I 

s TITLE (r 
._,t., 

Nondiscrimination in District 
Programs and Activities 

Charter School Authorization 

Charter School Authorization 

Charter School Oversight 

Charter School Oversight 

Uniform Complaint Procedures 

Uniform Complaint Procedures 

School Bus Drivers 

Nondiscrimination in Employment 

Nondiscrimination in Employment 

Lactation Accommodation 

Sexual Harassment 

-

-33-

h 

OPTIONS/BLANKS 

Fill in Blanks 

Fill in Blanks 

Fill in Blanks 

-------

ADOPT DATE 

91212025 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

91212025 

9/2/2025 

912/2025 

9/2/2025 

9/212025 

912/2025 

9/2/2025 
---·------ -··-·

•,; 

M�DATEJ 

. ·-

/..� 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 

X 



CSBA UPDATE CHECKLIST-June 2025 

District Name:; _______________________________ _ 

POLICY TITLE OPTIONS/BLANKS ADOPT DATE M;\NDATEI 
. .  

' -· 

AR 4119.11 Sexual Harassment 
\' ) Fill in Blanks 9/2/2025 X 

,. 

BP 4219.11 Sexual Harassment 9/2/2025 X 

AR4219.ll Sexual Harassment Fill in Blanks 9/2/2025 X 

BP 4319.11 Sexual Harassment 9/2/2025 X 

AR 4319.11 Sexual Harassment Fill in Blanks 9/2/2025 X 

AR 4119.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment 9/2/2025 X 
Comolaint Procedures 

AR4219.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment 9/2/2025 X 
Comolaint Procedures 

AR4319.12 Title IX Sexual Harassment 9/2/2025 X 

Comolaint Procedures 

BP 5125.1 Release of Directory Information 9/2/2025 X 

AR 5125.1 Release of Directory Information 9/2/2025 X 

BP 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment 9/2/2025 X 

AR 5145.3 Nondiscrimination/Harassment Fill in Blanks 9/2/2025 X 

;- ��--

BP 5145.7 Sexual Harassment 
I 9/2/2025 

I 
X 

-34-





















display a poster that notifies students of the applicable written policy on sexual harassment required by 
Education Code 231.5, and (1) the requirement for signage identifying a bathroom facility as being open to 
all genders and in conformity with Title 24 of the California Code of Regulations, that the bathroom is 
available during school hours and school functions when students are present, and designated point of 
contact. 

Board Policy 5145.7 - Sexual Et11rassment 
Policy updated to refle� NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide 
the Title IX regulations�hich took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the D.S. Department 
of Education's Office for Qivil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX l,ased on the 
regulations as they existed prior to August l ,  2024. Additionally, policy updated to delete material related to 
sex discrimination, which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, and 
include in Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment to keep 
material related to discrimination, including sex discrimination, together. In addition, policy updated to add 
general statement related to the prohibition of discrimination on the basis of sex and compliance with Title 
IX, which was moved from the accompanying administrative regulation. 

Administrative Regulation 5145.7 - Sexual Harassment 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated 
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. 
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX 
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024. Additionally, regulation updated to delete 
material related to sex discrimination, which was added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX 
regulations, and include in Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5145.3 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment to keep material related to discrimination, including sex discrimination, 
together. In addition, regulation updated to delete general statement related to the prohibition of 
discrimination on the basis of sex and compliance with Title IX, which was moved to the accompanying 
Board policy. Regulation also updated to reflect NEW LAW (SB 1137, 2024) which provides that prohibited 
discrimination or harassment includes discrimination or harassment not just because of one protected class 
under state law, but also because of the combination of two or more protected bases. Additionally, regulation 
updated to clarify, in accordance with various provisions of state and federal law and related court cases, the 
actual or perceived characteristics of an individual or group that may serve as a basis for sexual harassment 
in district programs and activities. In addition, regulation updated to delete examples of actions that may 
constitute sexual harassment as it is nuanced regarding when the action(s) amount to sexual harassment. 
Regulation also updated to delete section "Issues Unique to Intersex, Nonbinary, Transgender and Gender­
Nonconforming Students," as this section was moved to Administrative Regulation 5145.3 
Nondiscrimination/Harassment and amended. 

Administrative Regulation 5145.71 - Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 
Regulation updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated 
nationwide the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUID�CE from the U.S. 
Department of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will·enforce Title IX 
based on the regulations as they existed prior to August 1, 2024, and clarify that the Title IX,regulations as 
they existed prior to August 1, 2024 are required to be used to address any complaint iiHeging sexual 
harassment, as defined, based on conduct that occurred between August 14, 2020 and July 31, ;202lt, and after 
January 9, 2025. Additionally, regulation updated to delete material related to sex discriminatioti,;which was 
added when last revised based on the now vacated Title IX regulations, as the Title IX regulations as they 
existed prior to August 1, 2024 only require complaints alleging sexual harassment to follow tlje Title IX 
grievance procedures. In addition, regulation updated to clarify that when a student is a respon4ent and is 
removed from school on an emergency basis, the removal may not constitute discipline for othet purposes. 
In addition, regulation updated to require that records of insurance which evidence the district's coverage for 
acts of sexual assault be maintained indefinitely. 

Exhibit(!) 5145.71- Title IX Sexual Harassment Complaint Procedures 
Exhibit updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide 
the Title IX regulations which took effect August 1, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S. Department 

-44-



of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IX based on the 
regulations as they existed prior to August I, 2024, and revise the notification requirements accordingly. 

Board Policy 5146 - Married/Pregnant/Parenting Students 

Policy updated to reflect NEW COURT DECISION (Tennessee v. Cardona) which vacated nationwide 
the Title IX regulations w�ch took effect August I, 2024, and NEW GUIDANCE from the U.S! Department 
of Education's Office for Civil Rights (OCR) which clarified that OCR will enforce Title IXli,ased on the 
regulations as they existe.�· prior to August I, 2024. Additionally, policy updated to ident� rights and 
privileges of a student uncjfjr 18 years of age who enters into a valid marriage. In addition, polily updated to 
clarify the period of time of/parental leave, and that failure to notify the district of the student's futent to take 
parental leave does not abridge a student's rights in this regard. 

Board Policy 6142.91 - Reading/Language Arts Instruction 

Policy updated to add to the philosophical statement "listening, speaking, and composition" as effective 
communication skills. Additionally, policy updated to clarify that the Governing Board adopt instructional 
materials that meet or exceed the Common Core State Standards. In addition, policy updated to add new 
section "Screening for Risk of Reading Difficulties" that provides for required (1) Board adoption of 
screening instruments to assess students in grades kindergarten-2 for risk of reading difficulties and (2) annual 
assessment each student in grades kindergarten-2 for risk of reading difficulties, unless exempted. Policy also 
updated to add requirement for (1) the provision of specified information to parents/guardians of students 
eligible for screening for risk of reading difficulties, and (2) that employees administering screening 
instruments for risk of reading difficulties be appropriately trained to administer the instrument. 

Board Policy 6145.2 - Athletic Competition 
Policy updated to reflect NEW LAW (AB 3074, 2024) which (1) prohibits public schools, except public 
schools operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal organization, from using the term "Redskins" as a school or 
athletic team name, mascot, or nickname, (2) beginning July 1, 2026, prohibits public schools, other than 
those operated by an Indian tribe or a tribal organization, from using any derogatory Native American term 
for school or athletic team names, mascots, or nicknames without the written consent of a local federally 
recognized Indian tribe, (3) requires any district school using or in which any such derogatory term is being 
used, to complete the implementation of a new school or athletic team name, mascot, or nickname before the 
start of the 2028-2029 school year, and ( 4) provides if a school selects a new school or athletic team name 
due to this prohibition, then any purchases or replacements of materials or fixtures due required by the 
implementation of the new name be completed before the start of the 2028-2029 school year. Additionally, 
policy updated to require that the district post on its website the California Department of Education's 
standardized incident form to track racial discrimination, harassment, or hazing that occurs at high school 
sporting games or events, including information on how to submit a completed incident form. In addition, 
policy updated to state that student athletes, coaches, parents/guardians, spectators, and others are required 
to teach, enforce, advocate, and abide by the applicable Code of Conduct adopted by the California 
Interscholastic Federation (CIF). Policy also updated to require the written emergency action plan to include 
the location of emergency medical equipment, procedures to be followed in the event of concussion and heat 
illness, and a description of the manner and frequency at which the procedures to be followed in the event of 
medical emergencies will be rehearsed, pursuant to coaches training requirements as specified in law. 
Additionally, policy updated to include that that coaches and/or athletic trainers comply with any training 
required by law and in accordance with the accompanying administrative regulation and Administrative 
Regulation 4127/4227/4327 - Temporary Athletic Team Coaches. 

Administrative Regulation 6145.2 - Athletic Competition 
Regulation updated to clarify that the Superintendent or designee (1) provide training to coaches and/or 
athletic trainers regarding the signs and symptoms of, and the appropriate response to, concussions and 
sudden cardiac arrest, and (2) acquire at least one automated external defibrillator (AED) for each district 
school that participates in any interscholastic athletic program. Additionally, regulation updated to reflect 
NEW LAW (AB 3262, 2024) which requires students to be notified of the location of any AED, and to 
clarify that notice provided to students and their parents/guardians related to the filing a discrimination 
complaint that arises out of an interscholastic athletic activity include the name of the district's Compliance 
Officer, in addition to the district's Title IX Coordinator. 

-45-





MONSON-SULTANA JOINT UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

September 2, 2025 

AGENDA SECTIO_N: ADMINISTRATIVE/ORGANIZATIONAL 

AGENDA ITEM:� 

ATTACHMENTS:,Y 

DISCUSSION: 

n: 9.11 ERS Differentiated Assistance Alreement 

AGREEMENT 

Monson-Sultana School was identified for Differentiated Assistance (DA) status during the 

2024-2025 school year based on two identified areas of growth: 

1. Insufficient English Learner Progress

2. High Suspension Rate for our English Learner population

While being identified for Differentiated Assistance highlights areas where we must improve, it 

also provides an opportunity for additional support. As part of this designation, the district is 

eligible to receive up to $10,000 in reimbursement for activities and interventions designed to 

address and rectify these areas of growth. 

Administration will work closely with our county office of education and staff to ensure that 

funds are used strategically to improve outcomes for our English Learner students and reduce 

suspensions through proactive support. 

RECOMMENDAllON: 

PROPOSED ACTION: 

The Superintendent recommends that the Board approve 

the agreement as presented. 

APPROVE 

-47-






























